
Agricultural Nonpoint Source Abatement and Control Program 

Frequently Asked Questions 
Updated for Round 17 

 
 

Eligibility 

 
Q. If a farm is under a consent order from DEC, are they eligible for funding through the Ag. NPS 

program? 
 

A. A farm would not be ineligible because of the consent order.  It should be noted, however, that due to the 
time frame of the grant program, applicants should not expect to use grant funds for a problem that requires 

an urgent, immediate remedy. (2002, Round IX) 
 
[UPDATED – 11/4/10] Q. Referring to Question 5. “Are all regulated CAFO farms compliant with 

appropriate requirements?  (CAFO = Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation.)”  Can a CAFO that 
has not yet met CAFO requirements be included on an application?  

 

A. No, a CAFO that has not met CAFO requirements is not eligible to be included on an application and cannot 
be considered for funding.  (2004, Round XI). 
 
The Department of Environmental Conservation recommends and the Ag NPS contract requires that funding 

not be provided to a CAFO that has been issued a Notice of Violation under the terms of the CAFO General 
SPDES Permit by which the farm is permitted at time of application (CWA Permit – GP-04-02 or ECL Permit – 

GP-0-09-001).  If a CAFO that is part of a funded project receives a Notice of Violation for either type of 

permit, it must agree to a consent order with a compliance schedule or otherwise resolve the Notice of 
Violation with DEC, in order to release Ag NPS funding [UPDATED – 11/4/10].        
 
Letter from Ronald T. Kaplewicz to Undisclosed District (January, 2006) “The Round XI RFP requires that 
participating farms be in compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations.  The DEC-

Division of Water has informed us that the Blank Farm is not in compliance with their CAFO General Permit and 
has not addressed the terms of the Consent Order issued on…  When the Blank Farm is in compliance with the 

terms of the Permit, we can release funds for the projects identified on the Round XI plan of work.  Until such 

time, however, no state funded expenses can be allocated to the Blank Farm’s portion of the contract.  
Consequently, all entitled advances can not include state funds for the Blank Farm portion as identified on the 

plan of work.”  
 

Q.  A Farm in the county grows potatoes.  They also sort and dice and slice potatoes (process) to 

sell to restaurants, etc.  The waste that comes from the processing of the potatoes is going to be 

trucked to the Regional Digester.  The farm will be getting some of the liquid from the digester 

operation to use as a nutrient source on the fields that he grows potatoes on.  He will need a 
storage facility for the liquid.  Will he qualify for Round XIII?  Does he meet the qualifications of 

an agricultural producer or is he a processing facility that would make him ineligible for funds? 
  
A. The Agricultural Nonpoint Source Abatement and Control Program funds plans, and projects that will reduce 

and/or prevent the nonpoint source contribution from agricultural activities.   Potato processing and its waste 

are considered a regulated point source.  Therefore, the producer as a processor is not eligible for funding 

under this program.  

 
If the District proposes a project that consists of activities which will reduce, abate, control, or prevent NPS 

pollution originating from the production side of the farm, then that project would be eligible for funding under 

this grant program.   
 

This answer is consistent with a previous ruling made under Round XII:  
 



Q.  Can you confirm yes or no, if a farm operation (50 acres of vineyard) which also presses grapes would be 
eligible for cost share assistance?  Specifically addressing the wastewater and sludge produced at the press 
operation. 
 
A.  If it is a facility that requires a SPDES permit to handle process waste, then it is considered a point source 
and therefore not eligible for funding under this program. 
 

Q.  Can the planning, design, and siting of a community anaerobic digester on private farm lands 

be funded through the planning segment of Round XIII? 
 

A.  Planning activities funded through the Agricultural NPS Grant Program are limited to AEM Tier IIIA/B/C.   
 

Q.  A SUNY College horse farm has requested that we look for grant funds to address some of the 
issues at their operation. My question is, are they eligible for funds through the EPF? The 

property is owned by the SUNY College Foundation INC and the individuals running the operation 

are state employees. Any guidance would be appreciated. 
 

A.  The objective of this program is to fund plans or projects that will reduce and/or prevent the nonpoint 
source contribution from privately owned agricultural land.  The SUNY College horse farm does not qualify as 

agricultural land for the purposes of this program.   

 
Q.  What components of an Anaerobic Digester are eligible for EPF cost-share through the Ag NPS 

Program? 
 

A.  Only those stand alone component practices of an Anaerobic Digester that have a direct connection to 
water quality improvement.  Examples of such components include equipment and installation of manure 

handling and treatment systems, such as the actual digester vessel, manure collection, transfer and 

conveyance systems, manure holding/storage/containment, solid separators, separated solids storage areas, 
manure mixers/agitators. 

 
Q.  A dairy farm in the county bottles its own milk.  The bottling facility waste and the milkhouse 

parlor waste are a part of the same waste stream.  Can the grant cost-share a Milkhouse Waste 

Treatment and Disposal System that will treat the waste from both the Milkhouse and the 
bottling facility? 

 
A.  The Agricultural Nonpoint Source Abatement and Control Program funds plans, and projects that will 

reduce and/or prevent the nonpoint source contribution from agricultural activities. The Program can fund the 
portion directly attributable to the milkhouse waste.  Milk processing waste is considered a regulated point 

source.  Therefore, treating and disposing of waste from the processing and bottling facility is not eligible for 

funding under this program. 
 

Q. Does the actual Tier 3A plan need to be submitted with the application?  
 

A.  The proposal does not need to have the actual plan attached.  The District is certifying that the planning 

requirements are met by answering “yes” on the application.  The SW1 asks the highest level of Tier 3 
planning per farm and the month and year completed.  Any other pertinent planning details should be included 

in the project narrative.   
 

Q.  I’m writing a grant proposal for Petroleum Product Storage and Containment.  Shipping 

charges for one tank can be a high as $500.  Would that be considered an eligible cost?  Also 
there are permitting and registering fees which are part of the requirements to comply with 

County Health Codes…  Would they be eligible?   
 

A.  The costs you describe could be eligible for cost-share assistance.  These costs may also be considered as a 
portion of the matching contribution.  



 

Q.  If EQIP projects are used as match, does the NRCS planning process that takes place meet the 
requirement of having a tier 3 plan for Round 14? 

 
A.  Yes, if NRCS has completed the plan that meets EQIP requirements prior to proposal submission, this 

satisfies the Tier 3 planning requirement.   

 
Q.  Can grant funds be used to pay for site prep that includes demolition of existing structures? 

 
A.  Site prep is an eligible expense for the grant.  It can also be used as a landowner contribution. 
 

Q.  Can grant funds be used to pay for roof structures where a consultant engineer will not 

allow/approve a wastewater treatment strip? 
 

A.  Grant funds may be used to cost-share a roof structure if the project engineer documents that the roof is 

needed to meet the water quality objectives of the planned best management practice.  
 

 
Eligible Match 

 

Q. Could you please give some guidance on where to put NYSERDA funds on the SW-2 budget 
form for Districts submitting methane digester proposals that need these additional state dollars 

to be viable? 
 

A.  NYSERDA funds can be used as a match for EPF funds under the Ag NPS Program.  These funds should be 
noted under landowner contribution.   

 

Q.  Can the cost which would have incurred for an item donated to a farmer for the completion of 
a best management practice, be used as landowner In-kind matching funds? 

 
A.  Yes, the cost that would have been incurred if it were not donated may be considered when calculating 

landowner match.  

 
 

 
Agricultural Waste Storage Screening Tool 

 
Q.  Item number 14 of the Screening Tool requires that test pits be conducted in part to 

determine soil permeability.  Does the soil permeability require laboratory analysis?  Who is 

responsible for the costs of the test-pits? 
 

A.  Yes, the soil permeability does require laboratory analysis for earthen manure storages.  However, due to 
the time frame for submitting applications under the RFP deadline, it will be acceptable to indicate that the soil 

samples have been taken and sent to the lab.  Indicate on item number 14 that the results are pending if they 

can not be obtained before the proposal submission deadline.   
 

A professional engineer or an NRCS employee with appropriate job approval authority should be able to 
observe the test pit to make a determination on the location, type and estimated cost of the facility.  

 

The landowner is responsible for the costs of the test-pits.  The costs can not be reimbursed by the state or 
used as landowner match because it must be completed before the proposals are submitted.  The cost of the 

laboratory analysis may be covered if sent to the NRCS lab in Lincoln, Nebraska.  
 

 



Q.  Are the Screening Tool and test pit required for a 7 day manure storage that will consist of a 

concrete pad with 3 to 4 foot walls adjacent to a heifer and dry cow barn?  
 

A.  If the standard does not require site specific soil data for the proposed type of structure, then a test pit 
may not be required.  Please refer to the applicable NRCS Standard and consult with an NRCS Engineer to 

determine whether a test pit is required for your proposed type of waste storage.  If the proposed project falls 

under NRCS Standard 313, Waste Storage Facility, the Screening Tool must still be completed and attached, 
but question number 14 can be marked with an N/A if the test pit is not required for the specific type of 

structure.   
 

Q.  Does the Agricultural Waste Storage Screening Tool need to be completed for a farm that is 
requesting funds to evaluate an existing waste storage?  

 

A.  The Agricultural Waste Storage Screening Tool would not be required in the application for a farm 
proposing to evaluate an existing waste storage.  However, if the evaluation results in a storage that meets 

NRCS Standard 313 either through a certification by the engineer or by implementing necessary improvements, 
then the completion of a CNMP meeting NRCS Standard 312 is required by the program. 

 

Q.  If the CNMP already exists, what must be included with the application for an agricultural 
waste storage system? 

 
A.  The Tier 3A, Screening Tool checklist must be completed and submitted with each proposal to verify that 

the items have been reviewed with the farmer.  The screening tool addresses items not already in the CNMP, 
including conducting test pits for certain types of storages.  If the grant is awarded, the costs of updating the 

CNMP so that it reflects the management of the stored waste may be used as a component of the landowner’s 

match. 
 

Q.  Is the Screening Tool required for an uncertified existing storage that needs to be evaluated 
by an engineer and properly expanded?   

 

A.  Yes, the Screening Tool would still need to be completed prior to submitting a proposal to expand an 
existing manure storage.   

 
 

District Resolution  

 
Q.  Can one resolution be obtained that authorizes the District to submit multiple applications? 

 
A.  Yes, one resolution can cover more than one grant application.  Please list all of the proposals that the 

resolution covers and submit the resolution with all copies of those proposals.  
 

 

Operation and Maintenance Guidelines 
 

Q.  What is the Operation and Maintenance lifespan for Petroleum Product Storage, Spill 
Prevention and Containment? 

 

A. 25 years.  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 



Contract Requirements 

 
Q.  There was talk of increasing the contract term for completing a contract under Round 14 from 

a two year contract to a three year contract?  Is this correct? 
 

A.  This is correct for implementation projects.  See page # 7 under Contracts, “the standard term for 

implementation projects will be three full construction seasons plus three months for project administration 
and completion of the report”.   

 
 

Proposal Format 
 

Q.  Can before and after photographs of past projects be included in a proposal to demonstrate 

the effectiveness of a practice?   
 

A.  Yes, photographs may be included as supporting documentation.   
 

Recommended Rates 

 
Q.  Can an applicant mix recommended and actual salary rates for District staff? 

A.  No.  Applicants can assign either recommended or actual rates for District staff but cannot mix the two.  
 

 

 
 


